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51 UBI AVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBL INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL ; (45) 62363561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Your Ref: -
Date:11/10/2019

Our Ref: CSILPC19010968/R 1td3

The Motor Claims Department
TOKIO MARINE INSURANCE SINGAPORE LTD

Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO, SHC 5350K .

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above-mentioned vehicle
on _09/10/2019 at the premises of M/s Trans Cab__and have the following to
report: -

Workshop Estimate Amount 158 24.668.30
Revised Estimate Amount . 8% 2.167.72
“Check” Items Amount : S5 0.00
Market Value i 5%

LTA Reimbursement Value . S% -
Nett Value 1 5% -

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages

AR
¢ =i
at the n/s front portion. - d L &
offside

Repair days: 2

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages Consistent.

Yours faithfully
Rasul
Automotive Assessor



Denise Ta! (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 11 October 2019 3:46 PM

To: ‘motorclaims@tokiomarine.com.sg’

Cc: SUR

Subject: DIRECT SURVEY INSPECTION ON WORKSHOP -TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE
LTD, DOA: 1/10/2019, SHC 5350X (TP VEHICLE), 5LK 8123B (O1 VEHICLE)

Attachments: POLICE REPORT.pdf: GIA REPORT.pdf; ESTIMATE.pdf; PRELI ADVISED OF SHC
5350X.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please be informed that we had inspected the vehicle SHC 5350R at M/s: TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES
PTE LTD, NO.2 ANG MO KIO ST 63 SINGAPORE 569111 on 9/10/2019

Enclosed herewith a copy of TP’s GIA report, police report ,estimated cost of repair and preliminary
revised.

Kindly create claim in merimen for our necessary action.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



Denise Taz (LKKAuto)

From: Ng Wai Yin <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 22 October 2019 11:51 AM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: SHC 5350X / TOKIO / DOA: 01/10/2019 -- AAD1910-011
Attachments: estimate. pdf

Hi Denise

Amount confirmed $ 1,750 (before GST).

Thank You

Best Regards,

Ng Wai Yin

Finance Department
TEL: 6603 1265 Ext.208

*##% plegce be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to claims@transcab.com.sg

TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD
MNo. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63
Singapore 569111

Tel: 6287 6666 Fax: 6287 7764

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Monday, 21 October, 2019 2:49 PM

To: Ng Wai Yin <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg>

Subject: SHC 5350X / TOKIO / DOA: 01/10/2019

Dear Wai Yin,
Offer lump sum $1750, 2days

Please check and confirm.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408533)

] & This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software,
Www.avg.com




» Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner 1D:

Vehicle Details

Wehicle Nou

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Wehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Mao.:

Chassis Mou

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligihility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date;

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

POP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Please note that the B-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed, The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the

vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 02 Oct 2019

OK

Company
BTBK

SHC5350K

Yes

02 0ct 2019

REMNALULT

LATITUDE 2,00 DCI AUTO D/AB 4DR
Red

2014
M¥REBIFCO019E7
VFLABL1SAUC279368
127.0kW (170 bhp)
$19.998.00

30 5ep 2014

30 5ep 2014

0

51249800

Yes
25 5ep 2022
$8,748.00

29 Sep 2022

A= Carup to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)

8

$50,704.00
£18,951.00
£27,709.00

m



MTEE191 20025 ) Trans-Cob Serdces Pa Lid - HO
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 02102018 1815
SUBMITTED BY: Kek ZnalWei

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please repont correctly the delails of the accicen! lo speed up the Claims process
2, This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as fruthful and sccurate as possible. Any willul misrepresentation or witholging of materal facts may allow insurance companies Lo

repudsate policy lability

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companias is net an admission of policy llabity on the par of the insurance comganias

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Polics for investigation.

& This repaort will be ‘orwarded by the insurers of the G1A Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapora (GiA] for
archiving and that copies of this repon wil, for 2 fee, be made avadable upon applcalion by mierested partes
7. By the lodgement of this repart 1o the insurers, you herety consent to the archiving of this repart & the cenire and o coples of the repon being made ava lable

aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Yehicle Registration NMumber
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
Co Reg Mo

Email Address

Mobile Phone Mo

Alternative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for rapair to your vehicle?
If Mo, Please state action to be laken
YVehicle Category
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Palicy

Folicy Mumber

Cover Note Number
Driver

Mame of Driver

MNRIC No

Date Of Birth

Crecupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experignce
Geander

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Mumber

EMail Address

02M10/2019 10:15

01/40/201%9 07:30

BEMCOOLEN STREET X MIDDLE ROAD
SINGAFORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SHC5350X

TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTELTD
20030387T8K
CLAIMS@ETRANSCAB COM.SG

OFFICE-628 76666

RENAULT
LATITUDE-2.0 D DCI {A)

HIRE AND REWARD

MO

THIRD PARTY
TAX]

AXA INSURANCE PTELTD
THIRD PARTY

YES

WFXP1680520

YEOQ CHUI BOK
513679486

11/08/1959

OUTDOOR

2406/2013

& YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-BB121842

MOEMAIL

Page 10l 13



BLK 8 NORTH BRIDGE ROAD
#05-4126

Postcode 190008
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured  OTHER - HIRER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Cwn
Wehicle

Address

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type OF Accident SIDE SWIPE
W eather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident %

Was any body injured in the Accidant? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?

Was any othar material or propery damaged? YES

I hav_aj been appmacﬁed by u:_'lkrmwn_irersr:m[ﬁil N

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? YES

If ¥es, Please state which Police Station

Police Station Namea ROCHER M.P.C

Palice Station Address gmlﬂﬁ:{;ééﬁ;MPGNG KAPOR ROAD , POSTCODE: 208678 , COUNTRY:
Palice Station Contact TEL NO: 15800-22499399 - FAX NO:
Was nofice of intended Prosecution given? WO

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO POLICE REPORT T/20191001/2202

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos avallable for atachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? MO

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Mumber SLKB123B8

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Mumber

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Page 2 of 13



Mature Of Damage
Mo. Of Passenger {Including Driver)

Page 3 of 13



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident o speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be com d by the P mder Diriver.

3. infarmation provided must be as gruthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation ar withhelding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy abllity.

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companias is not an admission of peficy liability on the part of the insurance

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Assaciztion of Singapore (GIA} for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties,

7. By the lodgment of this repart to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made avallable aforesaid,

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA]
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

la} My insurer, my workshop and the General lnsurance Association of Singapore {"GIA"] may/are permitted to col'edt, vie,
dizclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [farm] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer [collectively the “Parsonal Infarmation”] and disclose and transfer such
Personal infarmaton to all insurar(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involwed in this accident (all Insurer(s) whe have insured
vehiclels] invelved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the "Insurers™), the Insurers” lawyers/law firms, the
Manetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/zuthority {such as the palice], for the purpose(s)
of :

{i} processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating o the clalms;

(i} investigating the accident and/or my clalms;
[iii} earrying out ang/or dealing with my instructions of responding to any enguiries by me;

(i) administering my claims (including the maifing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notiies 10 me,
which could involve disclesure of certain personal data about me to bring 2bout delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

[v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.{collectively the
“Purposes”|
{b) all insurer{s) whi have insured vehiclels) invohved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to eallect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for ene or more of the above Purposes; and

[t] my Persenal Informaticn may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GLA to their third perty service providers or
agents{including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one of mare of the above Purposes.

{d} my Personal infarmation will also be collected and used to compile daims history for the purpose of frewd detection,
Investigation and management in present and all future claima.

(e} the information so coliected under (g} above may be shared [ disclosed:

(i} to all insurars andfor any other thind parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enfarcement and government agendes as reascnably required for the purposes stated, or

{if} for complying with reguirements under any regulations, laws or court arders.

Teo -

Fnl'n:-,lmlﬁer’s.:.s;marure Dwiver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time:; [If driver is not the policyholder) Hame:
Date & Time: HBECEIN Mo.-

SIARMT ShaetchParFanm_ W3

Page 4 of 13



SKETCH PLAN

Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

Rede & Poliee quﬁ 1/ 20 1gal f110

DECLARATION

Ifwe deciare the foregoing particulars are true in evary respect.

by

guai

Palicyholder's Sgnature
Date & Time:
Date & Time:

GIARKMEC Dvpbchifarsanm W3

Driver’s Signature
{If driver is not the policyhalder)

Reparting Centre Persannel's Signature
Mame:
NRIC/FIN No.:

Page 50f 13



SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Folice Station Of Origin:
Rochor N.P.C

11 Kampong Kapor Road SINGAPORE
208678

Tel No: 1800-2949999
REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

I

IR TIRERITR

Tr20191001/2202

10f3
Report No. T/20191001/2202

Date/Time Report Made: Vide Report No.: Station Diary No.:
01/10/2019 20:45 135
Informant's Particulars i -

Name of Informant: Address:

YEO CHUI BOK APT BLK 8 NORTH BRIDGE ROAD #05-4126 SINGAPORE

190008

ID Type / ID No.. Contact No.:

MRIC NO [/ S13679480G Home/Office: Mobile: 88121942
Mationality: Email:

SINGAPORE CITIZEN

Sex: Age: Date of Birth: Type of Informant:

Male B0 11/08/1959 Driver

Race: Language: | Institution / School Name:
Chinese B |

Gﬂcupatlﬂn Driving Licence Information:

Taxi driver | Class: 3 Date of Expiry:

General Information of the Accident el o I T e R
Type of Non-Injury . Drmk Date/Time of Type of Location:
Acsident: Others Drive: Accident: X-Junction

No 01/10/2019 07:30 o

Location:
Along Road 1 Traveling Toward Road 2
BENCOOLEN STREET
MIDDLE ROAD
Along Bencoolen St turning left towards Middle Road.
Weather: Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Clear B Dry
Traffic Flow: Traffic Contral: Traffic Volume:
COne Way Traffic Light - Working Light
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by |
Between Moving Vehicles - Side Swipe - Same Direction ambulance:

. ND -—

'Deuihawmmm ) KdiE e |
VehicleNo. [Type  [Make  [Model |Calor Condition Nnufpasmgerl

| SHC5350X | Car RENAULT Latitude Red Slightly |0

| Damaged

| SLKB123B | Car TOYOTA Vellfire ' Black Slightty |0

| | Damaged |

Details of Person Involved

Any Pedestrian Involved: No

No. of Pedestrians Injured: NIL

| Use of Pedestrian Crossing: NA




POLICE FORCE LR

T/20191001/2202
Police Station Of Origin: S5ia
Rochor N.P.C Report Mo. T/20181001/2202
11 Kampong Kapor Road SINGAPORE
208678 CONTINUATION OF REPORT
Tel No: 1800-2949999
R e s e e e e e S
Name | YEO CHUI BOK ID No. | §1367948G
[Related Vehicle | SHC5350X (Car) " Contact No.| 88121942
HospitaliClinic | NIL - 'Classof | Class: 3
Driving | Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
. Expiry Date
Date Treatment | NIL | Date Discharge | NIL
No. of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL | Degree of Injury | NIL
Brief Details.

On 01/10/2019 at about 0730hrs, | was driving my taxi (SHC5350X) along Bencoolen St. | was travelling
on the left most lane. As | was approaching the junction of Bencoolen St and Middle Road, the said traffic
light was green. As such | slowed down to make a left turn. While | was making a left turn, a car on my
right was also making a left turn. While making the turn, the said car rear left bumper scrape onto my front
right bumper. As such parked our vehicles on ihe lefimost iane of Middie Road.

Both of us alight from our vehicles and we spoke to each other. Initially we wanted to solve the matter
privately. However, | deemed that it is best that we made a police report regarding the matter. Both of us
took pictures of the damages. The car (SLK8123B) suffered minor scratches on the rear left bumper. My
car suffered a few scratches on the front right bumper.

| am not injured. | am lodging this report for my own record purpose to inform my taxi company regarding
the matter.



POLICE FORCE TIERRMAR

T20191001/2202

TN

Police Station Of Origin: dof 3
Rochor N.P.C Report No. T/20191001/2202
11 Kampong Kapor Road SINGAPORE

208678 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Tel No: 1800-2949399

Sketch Plan
Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report. If you don't have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy to 65474885 stating the report number as reference.

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report: | | Signature Of Informant:
Al
Sgt 2 MOHAMAD SHAIFUDIN BIN KAD;?;—"‘%’ . L/ C
F )
Signature Of Interpreter: | Date/Time:
Mot applicable 1 01/10/2019 20:45
“Officer In Charge Of Case: ' [Classification Of Case: o
TP/ GIA/

Staff Sgt WONG SIEU LUI
Contact No.;: 65476151

- —duthentication Stamp
TTNPIBE

FLE
<, > ‘_
- e —

e




Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd AAD1910-011

Mo. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111 /UW Wém&f
Tel No. : 6287 6666 Fax Mo.: 6257 1330
CO./GST Reg. No. 2010196266 ///.37; &/ ,‘E'-‘_;ﬁ,/{
SHC 5350X
Vehicle No.: SHC 5350X
Chassis No.: VFT1ABL1SAUC279368
Vehicle Make: ; ' RENAULT
Vehicle Model: LATITUDE
Date of Accident : 1.10.19
Third Party Insurer : TOKIO MARINE
Date of Registration: 30/9/2014
PART LIST
1 BUMPER COVER FRT s PFem q470
1 BUMPER SPOILER FRT $ lvy 34470
1 BUMPER ABSORBER FRT $ Ie. 30468
1 BUMPER RETAINER FRT RH $ Sy 10140
1 BUMPER SUPPORT FRT $ I, 1070 X
1 BUMPER UNDERTRAY FRT $ fo, 29250
1 BUMPER GRILLE LOWER FRT $ L 147.00
1 BUMPER FOG LAMP GRILLE RH S S 20721
1 BUMPER BEAM FRT $ 7T 663.70
1 HEADLAMP RH 3 Gr 74360
1 HEADLAMP PANEL FRT RH S 7T 12830
1 FENDER PANEL FRT RH $ 7T 437.10
1 WHEELARCH FRT RH $ I, 19140
1 FENDER BRACKET LOWER RH $ fo,  11.80
1  FENDER INSULATOR RH $ P 6630
1 TOW COVER FRT $ fo 6090
1 FRONT BRACE PANEL $ 7 17722 X
1 RADIATOR GRILLE $ T, 969.90
1 RADIATOR GRILLE BADGE 'RENAULT' $ Juo, 22536
1 RADIATOR GRILLE FRAME $ J., 686.00
1 FRAME FULL SUPPORT PANEL $ T 59270
1 FRAME FULL SUPPORT BRACKET $ fe, 4160
1 BONNET $ A 131270
1 BONNET INSULATOR $

Fen, 294'30_,.1



Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd
Mo. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 565111

Tel No.

: 6287 6666

Fax Mo.: 6257 1330

CO./GST Reg. No. 201019626G
SHC 5350X

—_— i =k sk e o ok =k = —

Lo R A i L Y

- = P Ra

15ET
1SET
1SET

BONMET STRUT RH
BOMNMET HINGE RH
BOMMNET LOCK

BONMET CABLE

BONMET CABLE COVER
BONNET SEAL OUTER
BONNET SEAL INNER
WIPER RESERVOIR MOTOR
WIPER RESERVOIR

WIPER RESERVOIR NECK

Special Nett
BUMPER CLIP FRT
BUMPER BRACKET CLIP FRT RH
BUMPER SUPPORT CLIP FRT RH
BUMPER GRILLE LOWER CLIP
FRAME FULL SUPPORT PANEL CLIP
FRAME FULL SUPPORT PANEL NUT
FRAME FULL SUPPORT PANEL STUD
WHEELARCH CLIP FRT RH
FRONT RIGHT TYRE
FRONT RIGHT TYRE RIM
Front licence plate with holder
RADIATOR GRILLE SCREW
RADIATOR GRILLE FRAME CLIF
BOMNMET CABLE CLIP L70Y
BONNET CABLE COVER SCREW L70Y

TOTAL
10%

AAD1910-011

. 5330
7T 23740
7T 152.80
fo,  ss520
Sy B060
S 83.20
L. 70.10
Fo 8260
Ji 17960
T, 2930

9,872.37
987.24

O o I B L S T B L T

8,885.13

W B B BO LA pA G B BT A R B A A

A 30,50
I 30000
Jq 380.00
S 8000
Fu, 16.00
“A- 52 00
A 631

. 10.85

TOTAL $

1,153.17

TOTAL PARTS $

10,038.30




Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 563111
Tel No. : 6287 6666  Fax Mo.: 6257 1330
CO./GST Reg. No. 2010196266

SHC 5350X

LABOUR

Putty and spray painting of the affected portion.

Panel beating, knocking and straightening the
necessary portion, remove and renewal of parts,
adjust and realign the same

To rust-proofing of the affected areas.

To transfer of front fender fittings, attachment
and perform water seepage test.

To transfer of bonnet fittings, attachment and
perform water seepage test.

To check steering geometry and computer
wheel alignment

To Check Electrical Lighting Concerned.

To transfer of front bumper fittings, attachment
and perform water seepage test.

To remove and refit interior fittings, trimings,
garnish, fittings and other, to enable repair.

Labour charge to mount and dismount vehicle
on jig bench, to facilitate repair.

To transfer of tire, rim and on wheel balancing.
TOTAL

Over All Total

LUMP SUM (REPAIR DAY)

AAD1910-011

; 600000 £ £y
$ 600000 Fzz/
-3 La 17000 X

$ ¢, 38000 X
% - 38000 X

$ 4 22000 X

$ 170.00 Z;(
$ 4 38000 X

g S 38000 ¥

$ S5 38000 X

$ S 170.00 )(

$ 14,630.00

$ 24,668.30

_20DAYS
Z “/‘7 y



Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregno:19s607138R)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@Ikkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

Page 1 of 5

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CC3/TMI1901787T1/KTF3N2
Date: 29/10/2019
R ENCE
m:r:::‘g Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Lid Policy No: MJIOD1T 11
Claimant :
Vehicle No : SHCH350K Insured Vehicle No : SLKB123B
Date of Loss:  01/10/2019 Mature of Claim: Li% Claim No: M1907713
RI DE 10N
Reg No: SHC5350%
Make & Model: REMNAULT LATITUDE, 2.0 D dCi (A) Engine No: MORB839C001987
Reg. Date: 30/09/2014 (Man. Year: 2014) Chassis No: VF1ABL15SAUC2T79368
Colour: Metallic White/Red Odometer: 544476 km
Engine Capacity: 1985 cc
Market Value/New Car
MiA
Price:
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/Mew Car Price
M T
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Y¥es Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
NDITION ES
Front Tyre Size: 215/60R16 Rear Tyre Size: 215/60R16
Front Left Side: Sailun 9 mm Rear Left Side: Sailun 8 mm
Front Right Side: Sailun 9 mm Rear Right Side: Sailun 9 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre freads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 10,038.29 1,407.72 8,630.57 8598
Mizcellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 14,630.00 T60.00 13,670.00 94.81
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (55) 24,668.29 2,167.72 22,500.57 91.21
Approved Total (Overridden) (S3) 1,750.00
(S5) 24,668.29 1,750.00 22,918.29 92.91
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S5) 1,726.78 122 .50 1,604.28 92.91
Nett Amount (S5) 26,395.07 1,872.50 24,522.57 92.91
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 11/10/2019
Date Inspected: 09/10/2019 Inspected At: Trans Cab Auto Services Pte Lid - Amk
(HQj)
No 2 Ang Mo Kio 5t 63
Singapore 569111
Estimated Period of Repair: 2.0 days
Adjuster: KENNETH KONG Manager: DEMNISE TAY KWEE CHENG

NOTE: This report represents aur findings af the time and place of inspection stated hergin. Such ingpection has been carmed oul to the best of our
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knowledge and ability but any other Kability under any affier circumstances is hereby expressly axcluded.
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

|Part Source: MRM-5G Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 25 Oct 2018)

!Parts: 143 RENAULT LATITUDE 2.0 D dCi (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)
Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SHC5350K)

Validity:

These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the EMD OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *BUMPER COVER FRT Mtg Cracked TAT20FL *747.20FL
2 1 *BUMPER SPOILER FRT Serviceable 344 7OFL *-FL
3 1 *BUMPER ABSORBER FRT Serviceable 394 BBFL “FL
4 1 *BUMPER RETAINER FRT RH Serviceable 101.40FL “~FL
5 1 *BUMPER SUPPORT FRT Serviceable 10.70FL *FL
5] 1 *BUMPER UNDERTRAY FRT Serviceable 292.50FL *-FL
7 1 *BUMPER GRILLE LOWER FRT Serviceable 147.00FL *-FL
B 1 *BUMPER FOG LAMP GRILLE RH Serviceable 207.21FL *-FL
9 1 *BUMPER BEAM FRT Repair B63.7TOFL *-FL
10 1 *HEADLAMP RH Cut 743 60FL *743.60FL
1 1 *HEADLAMP PANEL FRT RH Repair 128.30FL “-FL
12 1 “*FENDER PANEL FRT RH Repair 437.10FL *-FL
13 1 *WHEELARCH FRT RH Serviceable 191.40FL *-FL
14 1 *FENDER BRACKET LOWER RH Serviceable 11.80FL *.FL
16 1 *FENDER INSULATOR RH Serviceable 66.30 FL *-FL
16 1 *TOW COVER FRT Serviceable 60.90 FL “~FL
17 1 “FRONT BRACE PANEL Repair 177.22FL “FL
18 1 *RADIATOR GRILLE Serviceable 96990 FL *-FL
19 1 *RADIATOR GRILLE BADGE RENAULT Serviceable 22536 FL *-FL
20 1 *RADIATOR GRILLE FRAME Serviceable 686.00 FL “-FL
29 1 *FRAME FULL SUPPORT PANEL Serviceable 592.70FL *FL
22 1 *FRAME FULL SUPPORT BRACKET Serviceable 41.60FL *FL
23 1 *BONNET Repair 1,312.70FL *-FL
24 1 *BONNET INSULATOR Serviceable 294 30 FL *-FL
25 1 *BONMNET STRUT RH Serviceable 53.30FL *-FL
26 1 *BONNET HINGE RH Repair 23T 40FL “-FL
27 1 *BONNET LOCK Repair 152.80FL *FL
28 1 *BONMET CABLE Serviceable 55.20FL *-FL
29 1 *BONNET CABLE COVER Serviceable 80.680FL *-FL
o 1 *BONNET SEAL OUTER Serviceable 83.20FL “FL
N1 *BONMNET SEAL INNER Serviceable 70.10FL *.FL
3z 1 *WIPER RESERVOIR MOTOR Serviceable 82.60FL *-FL
33 1 *WIPER RESERVOIR Serviceable 179.60 FL *.FL
34 1 *WIPER RESERVOIR NECK Serviceable 29.30FL *-FL
a1 *BUMPER CLIP FRT Mecessary B6.00FS "66.00F3
6 1 *BUMPER BRACKET CLIP FRT RH Mot Necessary 12.00F5 *-FS
a1 *BUMPER SUPPORT CLIP FRT RH Mot Mecessary 10.50FS *-FS
3 1 *BUMPER GRILLE LOWER CLIP Not Necessary 69.00F5 “-F&
3@ A *SET FRAME FULL SUPPORT PANEL CLIP Not Mecessary 70.00FS “-Fs
40 2 *FRAME FULL SUPPORT PANEL NUT Mot Necessary 20.00FS *-FS
41 2 *FRAME FULL SUPPORT PANEL STUD Mot Necessary 30.00F5 *-FS
42 1 *WHEELARCH CLIP FRT RH Mot Mecessary 30.50FS “-FS
43 1 *FRONT RIGHT TYRE Serviceable 300.00FS *-F5
44 1 *FRONT RIGHT TYRE RIM Serviceable 380.00FS “FS

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Cendition Repairer's Amount
45 1 *SET FRONT LICENCE PLATE WITH HOLDER Serviceable 80.00FS *-FS5
46 1 *SET RADIATOR GRILLE SCREW Serviceable 16.00F3 *.FS
47 1 *SET RADIATOR GRILLE FRAME CLIP Not Necessary 52.00FS8 *-F3
48 2 *BONMNET CABLE CLIP L70Y Not Necessary 6.31FS *-F3S
43 2 *BONMNET CABLE COVER SCREW L70Y Mot Mecessary 10.B5FS *-FS
F=Franchise parl. S=SpcNett. L=ListitemDisc. — - —

Sub Total (55) 11,025.53 1,556.80

- List Item Discount on L ltems 10.00/10.00% (S%) 987.24 149.08

Total Parts (S§) 10,038.28 1,407.72

Report was unsubmitied during this print-out.
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Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Mo  Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING OF THE AFFECTED MNew 6,000.00 440.00
PORTION

2 PANEL BEATING,KNOCKING AND STRAIGHTENING THE New 6,000.00 300.00

NECESSARY PORTION,REMOVE AND RENEWAL OF
PARTS,ADJUST AND REALIGN THE SAME

3 TO RUST-PROOFING OF THE AFFECTED AREAS MNew 170.00 0.00

4 TO TRANSFER OF FRONT FENDER New 380.00 0.00
FITTINGS,ATTACHMENT AND PERFORM WATER
SEEPAGE TEST

5 TO TRANSFER OF BONNET FITTINGS ATTACHMENT New 380.00 0.00
AND PERFORM WATER SEEPAGE TEST

6 TO CHECK STEERING GEOMETRY AND COMPUTER New 220.00 0.00
WHEEL ALIGNMENT

i TO CHECK ELECTRICAL LIGHTING CONCERNED New 170.00 20.00

8 TO TRANSFER OF FRONT BUMPER New 380.00 0.00
FITTINGS ATTACHMENT AND PERFORM WATER
SEEPAGE TEST

9 TO REMOVE AND REFIT INTERIOR New 380.00 0.00

FITTINGS, TRIMINGS,GARNISH,FITTINGS AND OTHER,TO
ENABLE REPAIR

10 LABOUR CHARGE TO MOUNT AND DISMOUNT VEHICLE Mew 380.00 0.00
ON JIG BENCH,TO FACILITATE REPAIR
11 TO TRANSFER OF TIRE,RIM AND ON WHEEL Mew 170.00 0.00
BALANCING
Gross Labour Cost (S8) 14,630.00 760.00
|_ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out,

< END OF ESTIMATES =
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